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is an online investigative news site founded and published by award-winning
Producer/Investigative Journalist Eric Longabardi. The site was named Best Online Website
by the LA Press Club in 2008.

Eric Longabardi is a national award winning broadcast producer and investigative journalist
with a career spanning nearly two decades. Longabardi has reported extensively on a wide
variety issues related to the US Defense Department's research into biological and chemical
weapons over the years. He has also reported extensively on the FBI '‘Amerithrax”
investigation of Dr. Bruce Ivins, the Fort Detrick, Maryland biowarfare scientist the U.S.
Department of Justice (DOJ) claims was the person responsible for mailing Anthrax letters
which killed five people and sickened 17 others in 2001. Longabardi was the first journalist
to disclose the movements and detail the "window of opportunity” of Dr. Ivins on the dates
the Anthrax letters were mailed and detail his whereabouts at the Fort Detrick Laboratory
where he worked during the dates in question.

The nine batches of emails provided to governmentattic.org were obtained under the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) by journalist Eric Longabardi beginning on January 22,
2009.
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To:
Subject: RE: USAMRIID/DET Password Change Schedule
Date: Friday, March 24, 2000 11:06:24 AM

3/30 is a bad day for and me (019), Can it be done on another day, say 3 April? If
not, just give us Br Ivins) our passwords the way you did it 6 months
ago (on a sheet of paper), and we'll use them. We don't have to make them up ourselves. It actually
might be more convenient the latter way, since we are in and out of the office a lot. Could that be done
(just giving us our passwords on a paper, so that if we forget, we can look them up)?

Thanks!

- Bruce I.

>From:
>Sent: Friday, March 24, 2000 9:27 AM
>To: ALL USAMRIID USERS; USAMRIID DISTRIBUTION B; USAMRIID DISTRIBUTION C
>Subject: USAMRIID/DET Password Change Schedule

>Importance: High

>

>AR380-19 requires a 180 da
users' passwords for the

assword expiration cycle. It is time to change USAMRIID network
domains. The is where most users
logon to and mail accounts are located. The password change
has been scheduled for , 2000 through 2000 and will be done on a Division basis.
This time the end user's will be able to choose their own password as long as it meets 3 of 4
requirements that are included in instructions on how to change your password which will be posted
COB Wednesday. The user accounts will be change of the scheduled
password change so that they will be prompted to change their password the next time they logon after
this time. The Help Desk will notify the Division secretaries the working day prior to the password

change.

>

>Following is the password change schedule:
>

>Date Division

BIMD (for testing purposes)

MEDOPS, VET MED
HQS, HRO, Library, Logistics, Medical Company, MLPO, OPDRA, RPO, Safety,

Security, VIO
DSD, VIR
BACT, PATH, TOX

>
>The attachments are the instructions for changing passwords on a Macintosh or NT/95 computer. All
user's still usini Windows for Workgroup computers will need to call the USAMRIID Help Desk for

'VIV

instructions
>

>Please call me or the USAMRIID Help Desk if you need further information.

>

> << File: NT Password SOP - USAMRIID.doc >> << File: MAC Password SOP.doc >>
>

>USAMRIID-Frederick

>1425 Porter Street
>Ft Detrick, MD 21702
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To: 0© ]
Subject: RE: RIBI

Date: Saturday, March 25, 2000 1:11:36 PM
Sure.

Where will you be - iriSlEl

- Bruce

> __________

>From: USAMRIID

>Sent: Friday, March 24, 2000 4:30 PM

>To: 1Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

>Subject: RIBI

>

>Bruce,

> I got busy an ddidn't get by today to pick up the RIBI. Can I just get it when you bring the
bacillus PA?

>

>Thanks,
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To:
Subject: RE: Review materials
Date: Monday, March 27, 2000 5:20:02 PM

H If second prize in a vacation contest is 2 days in Bethesda, what's first prize...I don't have to go? I
really never considered this a vacation!

- Bruce

From:
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2000 3:20 PM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: Review materials

Bruce,

We're working on it. I thought it was just a Committee Management Office
decision, and those people are easy to deal with. But, because you are a
Federal Government employee the approval process is different. It requires
more bureaucratic scrutiny to be sure that we aren't spending taxpayer
dollars to provide you with a free vacation. Don't do anything with the
hotel for a few days until we get this sorted out. I'll stay on top of it.

NIAID Scientific Review Program
6700-B Rockledge Drive MSC 7616
Bethesda, MD 20892-7616

————— Original Message-----
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID [mailto:Bruce.lvins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL ]
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2000 2:46 PM
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To:
Subject: RE: Review materials
Date: Monday, March 27, 2000 3:45:58 PM

I have just received the package of proposals. SIS has informed me over the phone that
there may be problems with my staying at the Holiday Inn in Bethesda due to the fact that I live in
Frederick, Maryland. It appears that I will have to commute morning and night to and from the
sessions. This would be inconvenient, but if I need to do it, I will.

Sincerely,

Bruce Ivins
USAMRIID Bacteriology Division

From:
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2000 10:43 AM
To: Bruce lvins;

Subject: Review materials

Reviewers:

Today you should receive a package of review materials via FedEx. Please
open the package as soon as possible and FAX back the receipt page. It
would also be good if you could check your assignments and let me know if
you are uncomfortable with any of them. It is always easier to make changes
early in the process, before your colleagues have begun writing their
critiques.

For those staying in the meeting hotel (local reviewers excluded):

Please note the April 10, 2000 deadline for re-confirming your hotel room
reservation. You should call the Holiday Inn Bethesda at 301-652-2000 to
confirm and to provide a credit card account number. Do not say "I would
like to make a reservation". We have already done that. In order to be
billed at the US government rate, you should say that you wish to confirm
your reservation for the NIAID/Bacterial Pathogens meeting. Your
reservations are for the nights of April 25-26, 2000 (Meeting dates April
26-27, 2000). There is a "Millennium march" event in Washington DC that
coincides with our meeting dates, so the hotel has imposed a strict April 10
deadline to re-confirm reservations for our meeting.

Also, please remember that all travel arrangements must be made through the
official NIH travel agent. Instructions are found in the cover letter
included in your package.

Feel free to call either me or [{SHSHI it we can do anything to
facilitate your preparations for the review meeting.
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Thanks again for your help.




From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To: e ... .|
Subject: Executive Summary and Research Plan

Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2000 9:35:03 AM

Attachments: Research Plan - CpG.doc

Executive Summary of CpG Research Plan.doc

Enclosed please find my executive summary and research plan.

Bruce
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Research Plan


1. Title: Enhancement of Anthrax Vaccine Efficacy with Immunostimulatory Oligonucleotides.


2. Administrative data:


a. Principal Investigator: Bruce Ivins


b. Division: Bacteriology


c. Department: Pathogenesis and Immunology


d. Phone Number: 301/619-4927


e. Key Personnel: Patricia Fellows; Kristie Golden; Bruce Ivins


3. Background: For several years, research efforts at USAMRIID have focused on development of improved vaccines against anthrax. Recent efforts (USAMRIID Animal Protocol B99-04), however, have been devoted to the possibility of improving non-antigen-specific mechanisms of immunity to anthrax with immunostimulatory oligonucleotides. In the mouse model, we were able to demonstrate that oligonucleotides containing CpG sequences were able to provide some protection against experimental infection from virulent B. anthracis spores. Some studies have demonstrated that oligonucleotides containing CpG sequences can also augment the specific immune responses engendered by vaccination. The guinea pig is a better model than the mouse for studying responses to anthrax vaccines, in that guinea pigs can be partially or fully protected by immunization, whereas the mouse is only poorly protected at best. We propose here to continue the studies begun in B99-04 by examining the protective effect of CpG-containing oligonucleotides against anthrax spore challenge in guinea pigs. We propose studies that will determine if either specific, vaccine-induced protection or non-antigen-specific protection will be enhanced by the CpG-containing oligonucleotides. If the oligonucleotides demonstrate either specific or non-antigen-specific protection in the guinea pig, then an animal protocol will be written to test CpG oligonuleotides in a non-human primate model. 


4. Task Area Strategic Relevance:  (STO IV.C; PROG TB1; TASK 5C)  Although   there is an effective vaccine for humans against anthrax, there is as yet no reported method for prevention of the disease that is not antigen-specific or agent-specific. Klinman et al. (1) demonstrated that DNA oligonucleotides containing CpG sequences flanked by two 5’ purines and two 3’ pyrimidines stimulated protection in mice against challenge from such agents as Franciscella tularensis and Listeria monocytogenes. (The CpG oligonucleotides induced production of IL-6, IL-12 and interferon- We recently demonstrated in USAMRIID Animal Protocol B99-04 that such oligonucleotides (administered intraperitoneally) offered protection to mice against a parenteral (subcutaneous) virulent anthrax spore challenge. 


CpG oligonucleotides can also increase specific immunity, when administered along with a vaccine (2). Although an effective human vaccine against anthrax currently exists, it would be desirable to increase its immunogenicity in order to reach immune status earlier after vaccination, to engender immunity to larger spore challenge doses, and to retain immunity for a longer period of time. The co-administration of CpG oligonucleotides with the human anthrax vaccine in guinea pigs may demonstrate just such augmentation of specific immunity. We thus propose to conduct a study in guinea pigs which will determine if CpG oligonucleotides enhance either specific or non-antigen specific protection against an intramuscular anthrax spore challenge.  


5. Hypothesis Being Tested: The hypothesis, based on the results we obtained in B99-04, is that the CpG oligonucleotides will 1) enhance non-antigen-specific protection by delaying time to death or protecting some of the animals from death; 2) enhance the antibody response to B. anthracis protective antigen (PA) as determined by ELISA; and 3) enhance vaccine-induced specific protection to spore challenge. 


6. Objectives: The objective of this research is to determine whether CpG oligonucleotides enhance specific or non-antigen-specific resistance in guinea pigs to virulent B. anthracis spore challenge.


7. New Start or Continuation: This is a continuation of effort. (See animal protocols B99-04 and B99-07.)


8. Methods/Approach:



Hartley guinea pigs, will be in 6 groups (8 males and 8 females per group) as follows:



Group 1) These guinea pigs will receive intramuscularly (i.m.) in the right and left rear thighs 0.05 ml (100 g total) of non-CpG oligonucleotides 6 days before i.m. challenge in the right rear thigh with 100 LD50 of B. anthracis Ames spores. These animals will be the negative controls. 



Group 2) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. 100 g (administered as above) of CpG oligonucleotides 6 days before spore challenge.



Group 3) These guinea pigs will receive 100 g of CpG oligonucleotides 10 days before spore challenge.



Group 4) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA human anthrax vaccine i.m. in both the right rear and left rear thighs at 0 and 4 weeks. At 10 weeks they will be challenged i.m. with anthrax spores as above. 



Group 5) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. in the right and left rear thighs (same site) at 0 and 4 weeks 0.25 ml of AVA and 0.05 ml (100 g) of CpG oligonucleotides. At 10 weeks, the animals will be challenged with anthrax spores as above.



Group 6) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA i.m. in the right and left rear thighs at 0 and 4 weeks. Six days before challenge they will receive 100 g (as above) of CpG oligonucleotides. At 10 weeks the animals will be challenged with anthrax spores as above.



One week before challenge, all guinea pigs will be anaesthetized and bled by the intracardial route .



The amount of oligonucleotides to administer and the times and sites of oligonucleotide administration (6 days and 10 days before challenge) are based upon the suggestions of Dr. Klinman and the results of animal protocol B99-04.    


9. Extramural Collaborations: Dr. Dennis Klinman, CBER, U.S. Food and Drug Administration


10. Milestones/Deliverables: The milestones are as follows:


a. FY00 – Demonstrate whether or not CpG oligonucleotides enhance specific or non-antigen-specific protection to anthrax spore challenge in guinea pigs.


b. FY01 – Confirm the results and demonstrate that similar results are achieved with a new recombinant PA vaccine candidate.


c. FY02 – Transition to non-human primates if results in guinea pigs demonstrate a stimulatory effect on either specific or non-specific protection.


11. Personnel and Budget: See attached spreadsheet.


12. Regulatory: Does the plan involve any of the following: 


a. Animals – yes (guinea pigs)


b. Radioisotopes – no


c. Toxins/chemicals – no toxins; no toxic chemicals


d. BL-3 organisms – yes (B. anthracis)


e. BL-4 organisms – no


f. Human subjects – no


g. Recombinant DNA – no


13. Literature search: 




1. Literature Sources Searched: Medline, Agricola, DTIC, Biosis Previews, Federal Research in Progress.




2. Date and Number of Search and years covered by search: 2 JUN 99, BHN06F, 1966-1999




3. Key Words of Search: Anthrax, oligonucleotides, CpG, guinea pigs, Bacillus anthracis, vaccines.




4. Results of Search: The PI has determined that the work being planned in these experiments is not a duplication of any previous research efforts. There are no other reports of the use of CpG oligonucleotides to enhance host resistance (either specific or non-antigen-specific) to B. anthracis in guinea pigs.  


14. References:


a. Elkins, K. L., T. R. Rhinehart-Jones, S. Stibitz, J. S. Conover, and D. M. Klinman. 1999. Bacterial DNA containing CpG motifs stimulates lymphocyte-dependent protection of mice against lethal infection with intracellular bacteria. J. Immunol. 162:2291-2298.


b. Klinman, D. M., K. M. Barnhart, and J. Conover. 1999. CpG motifs as immune adjuvants. Vaccine 17:19-25.


15. Signatures:


______________________________________
___________________


Principal Investigator 





Date


______________________________________
___________________


Department Chief





Date


______________________________________
___________________


Division Chief






Date







Executive Summary of Research Plan


Title: Enhancement of Anthrax Vaccine Efficacy with Immunostimulatory Oligonucleotides.


Principal Investigator: Bruce Ivins


Bacteriology Division, Department of Pathogenesis and Immunology


Phone Number: 301/619-4927


Key Personnel: Patricia Fellows; Kristie Golden; Bruce Ivins



We have demonstrated in the mouse model that oligonucleotides containing CpG sequences were able to provide some protection against experimental infection from virulent B. anthracis spores. We propose here studies that will determine if either specific, vaccine-induced protection or non-antigen-specific protection in the guinea pig will be enhanced by administration of CpG oligonucleotides.  The hypothesis is that the CpG oligonucleotides will 1) enhance non-antigen-specific protection by delaying time to death or protecting some of the animals from death; enhance the antibody response to B. anthracis protective antigen (PA) as determined by ELISA; and 3) enhance vaccine-induced specific protection to spore challenge. 



Hartley guinea pigs will be divided into groups as follows: 1) AVA at 0 and 4 weeks; 2)AVA + CpG oligos at 0 and 4 weeks; 3)AVA at 0 and 4 weeks, CpG oligos 6 days before challenge; 4) CpG oligos 10 days before challenge; 5) CpG oligos 6 days before challenge; 6) negative controls receiving non-CpG oligos 6 days before challenge. 



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To: (OXC
Subject: RE: Score Sheet

Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2000 1:04:23 PM

Thanks, F..It's just what I've always wanted. How did you ever know?

- Your loyal and faithful servant

uesday, March 28, 2000 12:00 PM

>To: 1Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject: Score Sheet

>

>

>Bruce,

>

>Here it is... << File: plan eval sheet.xls >>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To: e
Subject: RE: CRM TO 4
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 12:29:10 PM

a The last I heard we had enough FY 00 contract money in 6EDP to cove{iSHESHI contract
with CRM. What do I need to do to straigten this situation out?
Thanks!

- Bruce

>From:
>Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2000 11:38 AM
>To: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

>Cc:

>Subject: CRMTO 4
>Importance: High

>

>Bruce,

>We are out of funds again on this. Do you have more funds on there way over here? Let us know so
we can process the voucher for the month of Feb.

>Thanks

>

. .

>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To:
Subject: RE: FW: California
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 12:07:04 PM

Hl,R
It was a picture, which started to shake when opened. Sometime they don't go through, becuase

of a JPG computer viewer problem.
I'm just coming off a ruptured gastrocnemius in my right calf - very painful. I've been on crutches

for 6 weeks, and this is my last week. (I hurt it while walking down the hall at work!)
I'm looking forward to seeing you at the ASM! Will you have a poster/presentation? Will you be at

the NEB booth?

- Bruce

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 11:02 AM
To: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

Subject: Re: FW: California

Hi Bruce,

There wasn't a message in this email.

Take care,

New England Biolabs, Inc.
32 Tozer Rd. alternate email:
Beverly, MA 01915, USA

.

InBase, the Intein Registry, can be found at

or by clicking the Technical Resource button
on the US or European NEB Home pages.
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To:

Subject: RE: Manuscript review

Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 8:01:32 AM
Dear

I am currently reviewing several proposals for an RFA 00-004, "Preparedness Against Illegitimate
Use of Bacterial Pathogens," and I will not be able to review the manuscript. May I suggest the
following as possible reviewers:

All of the above are research scientists in the anthrax program here at USAMRIID. Were it not for
my already reviewing the proposals, I would be most willing to review the manuscript.

Thank you very much for considering me,

- Bruce

From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2000 5:14 PM
To: 'bruce.ivins@amedd.army.mil'
Subject: Manuscript review

Dear Dr. Ivins:

Would you be willing to review the following manuscript for
Infection and Immunity? If you agree, I would request that you review the
manuscript within two weeks after you receive it.

Title: Attenuated nontoxinogenic and nonencapsulated
recombinant B. anthracis spore vaccines protect against anthrax

Please e-mail your response back to me )
or fax your response back to me a If you agree to review the
manuscript, please provide your current mailing address, phone number, and
fax number. Thank you for your consideration.

Si”cere'h
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